
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, or 
May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name  
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Councilors. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Public input via email 
is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

A. Consideration of Minutes of the March 30, 2023 Special Council Meeting, As Published 
in the Casper Star-Tribune on April 7, 2023. 

B. Consideration of Minutes of the March 21, 2023 Executive Session. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


4. BRIGHT SPOT: NATIONAL DONATE LIFE MONTH

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consent

1. Establish May 2, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:

a. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37 from Charger
Holdings, LLC d/b/a Charger Holdings, LLC, Located at 355 West Yellowstone to
Bull Horn Brewing, LLC d/b/a Bull Horn Brewing, Located at 355 West
Yellowstone Hwy.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Ordinance

1. Creating City of Casper, Wyoming Local Assessment District No. 159 (Hereinafter
Called the “District”); Ordering the Construction of Improvements Therein; Describing
the Same, Directing the Preparation of Plans and Specifications Therefor; Providing
for the Publication of Notice to Contractors; Fixing the Boundaries of Said District;
Ratifying Action Previously Taken; and, Prescribing Details in Connection with Said
District.

2. Approving a Zone Change of Lot 1, Majestic Mountain Addition, from PH (Park
Historic) to C-2 (General Business).

3. Approving the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition, and the Associated
Subdivision Agreement.

4. Approving a Plat, Subdivision Agreement, and Zone Change for the Lukasiewicz
Subdivision in the City of Casper, Wyoming.

B. Resolution

1. Authorizing a Real Estate Purchase Agreement Between Natrona County, Wyoming
and the City of Casper, Wyoming Regarding the City's Sale of 8 Acres, More or Less,
of Property Located at the Northeast Corner of East 12th Street and Conwell Street.

8. SECOND READING ORDINANCE

A. Approving Amendments to the Liquor License Code Sections, 5.08.150 and 5.08.390.

1. Communications from Persons Present

2



9. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Approving a Site Plan and Accepting the Ground Lease Agreement Between the
City and WYO Complex as the Site Plan Agreement.

2. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services Between
the City of Casper and HDR Engineering, Inc.

3. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Civil Engineering
Professionals, Inc., for the Mills Platte River Trail Connectivity Study.

4. Accepting a Deed of Gift from Rocking K Properties, LLC, for a 1,978 Square Foot
Parcel in the Vicinity of West First Street and Nichols Avenue.

5. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services Between
the City and Bearing, Belt, and Chain Inc., dba Napa.

6. Authorizing the First Amendment to the Employment Agreement with James
Carter Napier, for City Manager Services.

7. Authorizing Acceptance of a Grant from the Wyoming Game and Fish Commission
Wallop Breaux Boating Access Fund.

8. Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Letter of Support for the Wyoming Food for
Thought's Grant Application to the Rocky Mountain Power Blue Sky Program.

9. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding for
Community Recreation Facilities Between the City of Casper, Wyoming and Natrona
County School District.

10. Authorizing a Rental Agreement with Spuds Baseball Club LLC for Use of the Mike
Lansing Baseball Stadium.

11. Authorizing a Rental Agreement with Casper Baseball Club for Use of Mike Lansing
Baseball Stadium.

12. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 with Modern Electric Co. for the Solid Waste CRL
Electrical Service Upgrades, Project No. 21-013.

13. Authorizing Amendment No. 2 to the Contract for Professional Services with Holland
and Hart, LLP for Providing Legal Services.

14. Authorizing a Procurement Agreement with Dana Kepner Company of Wyoming,
Inc., for the 2023 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement.

3



15. Authorizing a Procurement Agreement with Ferguson Enterprises, LLC, dba
Ferguson Waterworks, for the 2023 Casper Public Utilities Materials Procurement.

16. Authorizing Change Order No. 5 to the Agreement with Insituform Technologies,
LLC, for a Time Extension for the North Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation,
Project No. 20-015.

17. Rescinding Resolution 22-119 - A Resolution Authorizing a Professional Services
Contract for Transit Services for the City of Mills, a Wyoming Municipality, for
Fiscal Year 2023.

18. Authorizing a Transportation Services Contract for the City of Mills, a Wyoming
Municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023.

19. Authorizing a Transportation Services Contract for Transit Services for the Town
of Bar Nunn, a Wyoming Municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023.

20. Ratifying the Mayor’s Signature and Approving the OneWyo II Opioid Settlement
Memorandum of Agreement.

21. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Ayres Associates for the North
Platte River Park No. 2 Simple Master Plan.

22. Authorizing a Contract with AAA Landscaping, LLC, for Weed Mowing and Litter
Abatement.

23. Authorizing a Contract with Brian’s Go To Service for Weed Mowing and Litter
Abatement.

24. Declaring the Intent of the City of Casper, Wyoming, to Create a Local Assessment
District No. 160, Chinook Trail Improvements in Said City; to Authorize the
Construction of Local Improvements Therein; and to Assess the Cost or Portion
Thereof on the Property Benefitted Thereby.

10. MINUTE ACTION

A. Consent

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Turf Utility Vehicle for Use by the Casper
Municipal Golf Course.

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Heavy-Duty Crew Cab Chassis 4x4
Truck with Dump Body and Accessories for Use by the Solid Waste Division of the
Public Services Department.

3. Authorizing the Purchase of a Bauer Unicus 4s Breathing Air Compressor from
Wiedner Fire Equipment for Use by the Casper Fire-EMS Department.

4



4. Authorizing the Purchase of a Custom Service Body from Hiway Products for Use
by the Casper Fire-EMS Department on Regional Response Deployments.

5. Authorizing the Purchase of Ten (10) Scott Hazmat SCBAs, Masks, and Twenty-
Six (26) Bottles from SeaWestern for Use by the Casper Fire-EMS Department on
Regional Response Hazmat Calls.

6. Reject All Bids Received for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E Asbestos Abatement,
Project No. 22-010.

11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL

12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND, PERSONNEL & LITIGATION

13. RESOLUTION

A. Consent

1. Ratifying the Mayor’s Signature and Approving a Release and Settlement of Claims.

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 2, 2023 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 16, 2023 – Council Chambers 

Work Sessions 
4:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 25, 2023– Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 9, 2023 – Council Meeting Room 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

5



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS - SPECIAL MEETING 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

March 30, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in special session at 1:10 p.m., Thursday, March 30, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Engebretsen, Gamroth, Haskins, Pollock, Bond, and Vice Mayor Pacheco, acting as 
Mayor Pro Tem. Councilors Jensen and Cathey and Mayor Knell were absent. 

Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Gamroth, to, by minute action, excuse the 
absences of Mayor Knell and Councilors Jensen and Cathey. Motion passed. 

2.A.1.  RESOLUTION
Following resolution read:

RESOLUTION NO. 23-48 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
SIGN A LETTER OF INTENT TO NEGOTIATE THE 
POTENTIAL SALE OF A PORTION OF CITY OWNED LAND 
LOCATED CONTIGUOUS TO THE NATIONAL HISTORIC 
TRAILS INTERPRETIVE CENTER. 

Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilor 
Bond. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Citizens speaking on the item were: Cam 
Walker, member of the National Historic Trails Interpretive Center Board, Pat Sweeney, and 
Dennis Steinsland. Councilors discussed the item. Councilors Gamroth, Pollock, and Vice Mayor 
Pacheco expressed support for entering into negotiations, with the caveat that this is just the 
beginning process. City Manager Napier and City Attorney Nelson emphasized that there is no 
commitment to sell the land via this resolution; instead the resolution only allows the City Manager 
to enter into negotiations and does not commit the City to enter into a transaction. City Manager 
Napier stated that Mayor Knell had expressed concern about this interfering with future plans for 
the land around the Ford Wyoming Center; City Manager Napier pointed out the timeliness of this 
item, as the plan for development around the Ford Wyoming Center will be completed this 
summer, and will include future plans for the National Historic Trails Interpretive Center and the 
land surrounding it. Motion passed. 

3. ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to, by minute action adjourn the 
special meeting. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:31 p.m. 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST: A Municipal Corporation 

Fleur Tremel Bruce Knell 
City Clerk Mayor 

6



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for April 18, 2023

0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $54.30Photo cells for luminaires

0970 CED Traffic Control $920.568 LED bulbs for North Casper luminaire repai

$974.860970 CED - Total For Traffic Control

$974.860970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Police Administration $273.54ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS PD swag

$273.544IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Administration

$273.544IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog food

$115.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration

$115.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,039.50EZ Street-Bulk

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $615.00EZ Street-Bulk

$1,654.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$1,654.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.64Postage / Mailing Service

$63.64A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Council $30.50PUBLISHING & PRINTING CCPD resource guid

$30.50A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Council

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $42.06Postage / Mailing Service

$42.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $449.63Patient Books

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:04 PM Page 1 of 71

7



A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $80.00Business cards for Captain Mason and Sunde

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $9.63Postage / Mailing Service

$539.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Health Insurance Fund $9.66Postage / Mailing Service

$9.66A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Health Insurance Fund

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $22.77Postage / Mailing Service

$22.77A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Parks - Parks Maint. $0.67Postage / Mailing Service

$0.67A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Public Transit - CARES Act $183.90Printing service - remittance envelopes

$183.90A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$892.46A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $745.00Removal of debris and disposal

$745.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development

$745.00AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $1,536.00Merchandise/ Inventory

$1,536.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf

$1,536.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRBNB  HMWC3PZY8M
AIRBNB  HMWC3PZY8M Hogadon - Operations $806.81Conference Lodging

$806.81AIRBNB  HMWC3PZY8M - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$806.81AIRBNB  HMWC3PZY8M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $46.20SAFETY GLASS FOR SPECIAL WASTE CREW

$46.20AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$46.20AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:04 PM Page 2 of 71

8



ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Community Development $7.98Bottled Water

$7.98ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Community Development

ALBERTSONS #0062 Metro Animal Shelter $14.65GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS party su

$14.65ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ALBERTSONS #0062 Sewer Administration $8.00Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting

$8.00ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Sewer Administration

ALBERTSONS #0062 Water Administration $9.78Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting

$9.78ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Water Administration

$40.41ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.56Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($2.49)Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.31Professional Laundry Services

$401.18ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $162.40Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.65Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $162.40Laundry service

$444.45ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $83.58Professional Laundry Services

$83.58ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services

$44.18ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.92Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

$534.12ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services

$152.38ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:04 PM Page 3 of 71

9



$1,659.89ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE RECYCLING E
ALTITUDE RECYCLING E Balefill - Baler Processing $2,500.00Inspection of liners & travel expense baler

$2,500.00ALTITUDE RECYCLING E - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,500.00ALTITUDE RECYCLING E - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM H72A57Z52
AMAZON.COM H72A57Z52 Police Administration $191.40BOOK STORES ammunition holder Range

$191.40AMAZON.COM H72A57Z52 - Total For Police Administration

$191.40AMAZON.COM H72A57Z52 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM H773N4CM1
AMAZON.COM H773N4CM Police Administration $40.89BOOK STORES Whiteboard Career Services

$40.89AMAZON.COM H773N4CM1 - Total For Police Administration

$40.89AMAZON.COM H773N4CM1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM H77OJ3TT0
AMAZON.COM H77OJ3TT0 Public Safety Communication $398.81BOOK STORES appreciation gifts dispatch we

$398.81AMAZON.COM H77OJ3TT0 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$398.81AMAZON.COM H77OJ3TT0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HC1RK24H1
AMAZON.COM HC1RK24H1 Public Safety Communication $71.44BOOK STORES speakers for dispatchers

$71.44AMAZON.COM HC1RK24H1 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$71.44AMAZON.COM HC1RK24H1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HC2KH3W82
AMAZON.COM HC2KH3W8 Police Administration $609.95BOOK STORES technology supplies Investigat

$609.95AMAZON.COM HC2KH3W82 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:04 PM Page 4 of 71

10



$609.95AMAZON.COM HC2KH3W82 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM HG0WG3601
AMAZON.COM HG0WG360 Public Safety Communication $89.46BOOK STORES speakers for all dispatchers

$89.46AMAZON.COM HG0WG3601 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$89.46AMAZON.COM HG0WG3601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN GAS LAMP WO
AMERICAN GAS LAMP WO Traffic Control $188.00Drivers for gas lamps

$188.00AMERICAN GAS LAMP WO - Total For Traffic Control

$188.00AMERICAN GAS LAMP WO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $168.00Lifeguard Certifications

$168.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

$168.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN WATER WORKS
AMERICAN WATER WORKS Regional Water Operations $233.00AWWA Membership Dues - Dues & Subscript

$233.00AMERICAN WATER WORKS - Total For Regional Water Operations

$233.00AMERICAN WATER WORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $10.14Plug Cover Kit FOR PLOW

$10.14AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Recycling $822.19Equipment repair Recycle Trk#2314 HAUL AL

$822.19AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$832.33AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $21.55Lanyards

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:04 PM Page 5 of 71

11



$21.55AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.19OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR EQUIPT BLDG/ OP SUP

$26.19AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $31.98OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $17.98STRAINER BAGS FOR COMPOST

$49.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AMZN Mktp US City Manager $129.95Mobile whiteboard

$129.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For City Manager

AMZN Mktp US Community Development $248.90Equipment for Plan storage

AMZN Mktp US Community Development $265.00Equipment for Plan Storage

$513.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Administration $32.98Award Certificate Supplies

$32.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $275.34Blankets for Stations

$275.34AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $26.98office vac

$26.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Athletic Maint. $62.80Metal Detector for base anchors

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Athletic Maint. $185.70Dog Signs for Soccer Complex

$248.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $48.99BOOK STORES technology items Investigatio

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $702.71BOOK STORES technology items Investigatio

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $184.00BOOK STORES technology equipment for Inv

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $309.55BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $330.00BOOK STORES technology equipment Investi

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $28.45BOOK STORES cell phone case PIO work cell

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $208.59BOOK STORES Promotional process book ass

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $53.59BOOK STORES technology items for Investiga

$1,865.88AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $68.93BOOK STORES Evidence supplies

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $48.00BOOK STORES Evidence supplies

$116.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Public Safety Communication $180.32BOOK STORES Dispatch week appreciation gi

$180.32AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Safety Communications

AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $25.99BOOK STORES

$25.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 6 of 71

12



AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $24.89CRC Cash Handling Bags, Small, Deposit

$24.89AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $96.72Exit Signs CRC Safety/Emergency Exits

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $69.14CRC Cash Handling, Safety Signs and safety t

$165.86AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $115.98CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR TRUCKS

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $25.57CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR FOR TRASH TRUCKS

$141.55AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,846.77AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $26.24Opus One Planner App

APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99Cloud Storage

$27.23APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$27.23APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $107.00Maintenance - HEAT & AIR COND FILTER REP

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00March 2023 Filter CHNG HEAT & AIR COND F

$287.00ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$287.00ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP City Manager $40.04Data for ipad

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For City Manager

AT & T CORP Community Development $433.38Acct #287298906028

$433.38AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $645.60Acct #287292151247

$645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134

$450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control

AT & T CORP Police Administration $16,002.31Acct #287279602134

$16,002.31AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 7 of 71

13



AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $96.40Acct #051 221-2711 001

$96.40AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868

$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412 - Communication

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508--remote device data

$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$18,359.29AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $30,500.00North Center luminaire repairs

$30,500.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$30,500.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $314.59Office supplies of scalehouse

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $44.48Office supplies of scalehouse

$359.07ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $315.00 CHAIR FOR ADMIN OFFICE

$315.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $327.65KATIE PEARSON STANDING DESK

$327.65ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $273.30Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $149.97Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $45.55Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $286.54Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $214.24Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $96.68Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $22.24Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $448.88Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $96.06Office supplies

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 8 of 71

14



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $377.49Office supplies

$2,010.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $27.59Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $300.00Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $50.00Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $42.77Office supplies

$666.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

$3,679.24ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Balefill - Diversion & Special $4.25Home and Garden Booth materials

$4.25ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Printing/Laminating Service-Public Notice Po

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $51.00Printing/Laminating Service-Public Notice Po

$81.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development

$85.25ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATSI
ATSI Traffic Control $739.34Yearly certification on MMU tester

$739.34ATSI - Total For Traffic Control

$739.34ATSI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUDIE JEANS PHOTOGRA
AUDIE JEANS PHOTOGRA City Council $35.00Council photo

$35.00AUDIE JEANS PHOTOGRA - Total For City Council

$35.00AUDIE JEANS PHOTOGRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AWWA.ORG
AWWA.ORG Water Administration $143.80Manuals

$143.80AWWA.ORG - Total For Water Administration

$143.80AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 9 of 71

15



B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.95NOTARY STAMP

$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BA SHIELDS
BA SHIELDS Fire-EMS Training $495.00SCBA mask covers

$495.00BA SHIELDS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$495.00BA SHIELDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $161.98Orion Cellular LTE Serv Unit

$161.98BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$161.98BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $13.89FIX FOR PLOW ON SW GATOR

$13.89BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$13.89BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $60.82MOUSE TRAPS FOR PROCESSING/SCALEHOU

$60.82BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $26.48OSHA Inspection Repair supplies for Marath

$26.48BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Capital Projects Fund $26.99Concrete screws for controller installation

$26.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $26.16Station Supplies

$26.16BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $16.74Keys

$16.74BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $13.98Seed starting soil

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 10 of 71

16



$13.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Public Transit - Operations $5.59Heater Replacement for Transit Garage Class

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Public Transit - Operations $9.99Transit Heater Replacement Project - Baileys

$15.58BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Public Transit - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $61.98storm equipment for 660317

$61.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $13.56fasteners for van

$13.56BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$262.29BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $50.00CONCESSIONS Supplies - Chlorine Test Stripe

BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $160.70CONCESSIONS Napkins and Napkin Dispense

$210.70BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$210.70BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEACON ATHL
BEACON ATHL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,652.00Misc. Athletic Supplies for Baseball/Softball F

$1,652.00BEACON ATHL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$1,652.00BEACON ATHL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Operations $31.98Office Supplies for F1

$31.98BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BEST BUY Police Administration $189.97ELECTRONIC SALES items for the iPad

$189.97BEST BUY - Total For Police Administration

$221.95BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST PEST CONTROL IN
BEST PEST CONTROL IN Metro Animal Shelter $1,250.00DISINFECTING AND EXTERMINATING SERVIC

$1,250.00BEST PEST CONTROL IN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,250.00BEST PEST CONTROL IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 11 of 71

17



BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $867.52Propane to Heat Landfill Bldg

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $598.57Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD

$1,466.09BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,424.50Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,424.50Propane

$2,849.00BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4,315.09BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Refuse - Commercial $405.50LUMBER for fence repair & plastic compacto

$405.50BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$405.50BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BROWNELLS, INC
BROWNELLS, INC Police Administration $45.48SPORTING GOODS STORES weapon parts

$45.48BROWNELLS, INC - Total For Police Administration

$45.48BROWNELLS, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $700.00Software/Auto Email/QUARTERLY SOFTWAR

$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Police Administration $84.38VETERINARY SERVICES routine exam and vac

$84.38CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Police Administration

$84.38CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER DRY CLEANERS
CASPER DRY CLEANERS Fire-EMS Operations $21.84Unifrom Alterations

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 12 of 71

18



$21.84CASPER DRY CLEANERS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$21.84CASPER DRY CLEANERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,914.33Tax Revenues (City) - March 2023

$47,914.33CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services

$47,914.33CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,897.28NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

$1,897.28CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

$1,897.28CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Baler Processing $595.00Standard Advertisement For Bid

$595.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $632.92Standard Advertisement For Bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $640.88Resolution No. 23-37 A

$1,273.80CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $312.70City of Casper Intent Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $548.70City of Casper Property Notice

$861.40CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $51.54Central Wyo Regional Water Meeting Notice

$51.54CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $560.24Standard Advertisement For Bid

$560.24CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $580.56Standard Advertisement For Bid

$580.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,922.54CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $900.00230090 4 Tires

$900.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 13 of 71

19



CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2272 COMMERICAL FL 2014

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2299 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$990.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $79.68Plumbing repair supplies for Casper Soccer - 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $127.90Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $55.87Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall - Winn

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $569.27Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall - Winn

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $43.03Plumbing supplies to start up Casper Soccer -

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $167.20Plumbing repair supplies for Parking Garage -

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $629.34Steam room repair supplies for Rec Center - 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $314.40Plumbing repair supplies for Parking Garage 

$1,986.69CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,986.69CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $24.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $30.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 

$54.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$54.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $873.72230076 Equipment repair

$873.72CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$873.72CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $346,630.38Regional Wholesale Water Revenue/Flushing

$346,630.38CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 14 of 71

20



$346,630.38CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP
CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $28,750.541% #16 Funding Central Wyoming

$28,750.54CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$28,750.54CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $44.52Acct #307-265-0955 140B

$44.52CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $48.44Acct #307-235-8290 915B

$48.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,300.07Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $256.87Acct #71332709

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $500.67Acct #307-432-1300 572B

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.29Acct #307-432-1300 572B

$2,556.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $178.14Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M

$178.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $48.44Acct #307-235-7540 740B

$48.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $352.48Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

$352.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,341.19Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,341.19CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$4,570.11CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $125.21Cable for golf shop

$125.21CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

$125.21CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 15 of 71

21



CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE Capital Projects Fund $10,625.001%#16 Funding Child Developmen

$10,625.00CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$10,625.00CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIRCLE K # 06625
CIRCLE K # 06625 Police Career Services $44.55AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training Cha

$44.55CIRCLE K # 06625 - Total For Police Career Services

$44.55CIRCLE K # 06625 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIRCLE K # 20858
CIRCLE K # 20858 Police Career Services $20.46AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS travel for ba

$20.46CIRCLE K # 20858 - Total For Police Career Services

$20.46CIRCLE K # 20858 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Engineering $794.88Travel Expense & Reimbursement

$794.88CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Engineering

CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center - Classes $300.00Refund of Adventure Camp Charges

$300.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$1,094.88CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,266.00Street Sweeping Monthly Fee

$2,266.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage

$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Police Administration $20.00Pickup landfill

$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Police Administration

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $14,888.06Workorder & Fuel Charge

$14,888.06CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $11,504.98Workorder & Fuel Charge

$11,504.98CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 16 of 71

22



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $38,420.00Monthly Balefill Pass Billing - March 2023

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,913.88Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,415.85Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,545.93Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,891.53Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $1,831.50Garbage baler

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $3,498.00Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,498.93Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,112.33Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $550.55Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $540.10Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,587.73Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboar

$82,806.33CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $420,578.93201 Sewer RWWS

$420,578.93CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $96.80Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $91.30Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $63.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$251.35CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$532,355.65CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI
CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI Balefill - Diversion & Special $199.00UNCLOG FLOOR DRAIN IN SW DRIVE THUR B

$199.00CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$199.00CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEAN CLUB 307
CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,155.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service

$1,155.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,155.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $7.62Mudflap TRK#2287 COMMERICAL ROLL OFF 

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 17 of 71

23



$7.62CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $413.64Air Solenoid Valve TRK#2275 RESIDENT SIDE

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $659.37Equipment repair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $985.48Equipment repair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,874.85Equipment repair Trk#2302 Resident Sideloa

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,222.12Equipment repair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $343.47Equipment repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDEL

$9,498.93CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$9,506.55CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COBBLESTONE INN
COBBLESTONE INN Police Career Services $414.03LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS traini

COBBLESTONE INN Police Career Services $310.53LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS traini

$724.56COBBLESTONE INN - Total For Police Career Services

$724.56COBBLESTONE INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $880.00Full removal / assistance

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $880.00Full removal / assistance

$1,760.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $2,737.00Installation of Quad Traffic Advisor/Battery/

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $3,988.87Installation of Auto Charge WP Kit/Battery/

$6,725.87COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $880.00Installation of new Gamber box & rewiring

$880.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$9,365.87COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,433.61SERVICE ON ALL AIR COMPRESSORS

$1,433.61COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

COMPRESSION LEASING Refuse - Residential $1,433.61SERVICE ON ALL AIR COMPRESSORS

$1,433.61COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Refuse - Residential

COMPRESSION LEASING WWTP Operations $662.00Oil & Air Filter, Air/Oil Separator Element

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 18 of 71

24



$662.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,529.22COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE
CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Administration $36.49AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS travel to assi

$36.49CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - Total For Police Administration

$36.49CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $203.54Monthly Fee Local Numbers/Secure Storage-

$203.54CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services

$203.54CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Police Administration $25,347.29Viper System Maintenance/Managed Service

$25,347.29CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration

$25,347.29CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE INC
CONVERGEONE INC City Attorney $187.24TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT INCLUD

$187.24CONVERGEONE INC - Total For City Attorney

$187.24CONVERGEONE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $1,272.504- 2" Neptune Meters

$1,272.50Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$1,272.50Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $464.86Hand and Body Soap; Ice Melt; Neutralizer; t

$464.86COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 19 of 71

25



COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $154.36Hand and Body Soap; Ice Melt; Neutralizer; t

$154.36COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$619.22COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $78.48OSHA Inspection Repair Supplies for Marath

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $26.16Plumbing repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - Cr

$104.64CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $150.74Electrical parts for irrigation controller install

$150.74CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $377.21SANDY LAKES BOOSTER PUMP #1- BOOSTER 

$377.21CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Traffic Control $113.81Photo cells for luminaires

$113.81CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Traffic Control

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $700.10LIGHTING FOR SUN-3, PRATT, MT ROAD- OT

$700.10CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks

$1,446.50CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Fire-EMS Operations $760.00Station 2 Ice Maker Install

$760.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$760.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $291.44Auto glass repair / installation

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $279.02101209 Auto glass repair/service

$570.46DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Commercial $146.41NEW WINDSHIELD TRK#2288 COMM FL 201

$146.41DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$716.87DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKS UNLIMITED LLC
DECKS UNLIMITED LLC Balefill $84.73

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 20 of 71

26



$84.73DECKS UNLIMITED LLC - Total For Balefill

$84.73DECKS UNLIMITED LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration ($11.95)COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

($11.95)DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Administration

($11.95)DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0062372216
DELTA     0062372216 Metropolitan Planning Org $736.80DELTA- flight to esri uc

$736.80DELTA     0062372216 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$736.80DELTA     0062372216 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $822.11Ice Machine Repair Supplies for Casper Socc

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $46.47Ice maker repair supplies for Casper Soccer - 

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $36.23HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $10.08HVAC Repair supplies for Water Garage - De

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $961.88HVAC PM Supplies - Dennis Supply

$1,876.77DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,876.77DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $2,155.671 Pallet ---56 Bags HP Concrete Patch

$2,155.67DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Streets

$2,155.67DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$10.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police Grants Fund

$10.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 21 of 71

27



DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,386.98Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,469.38Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,189.23Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,525.41Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,515.52Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,542.99Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,461.69Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,446.31Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,534.20Ice Slicer for 2023

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,446.31Ice Slicer for 2023

$34,518.02DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

$34,518.02DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DFC COMPANY CCP
DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $4,213.45Sign repair materials

DFC COMPANY CCP Traffic Control $3,284.94Telspar posts and white HIP

$7,498.39DFC COMPANY CCP - Total For Traffic Control

$7,498.39DFC COMPANY CCP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $115.56Pool paint for PV Pool - Diamond Vogel

$115.56DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$115.56DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Aquatics - Operations $33.75Easter Grass, Basket, Stickers, Coloring Book,

$33.75DOLLAR TREE - Total For Aquatics - Operations

DOLLAR TREE Metro Animal Shelter $6.56VARIETY STORES Party supplies Judge's adop

$6.56DOLLAR TREE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$40.31DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 22 of 71

28



DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Community Development $71.62FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$71.62DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Community Development

$71.62DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $966.00Dyed Biodiesel Fuel

DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $3,000.00Dyed Biodiesel Fuel

DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $967.77Dyed Biodiesel Fuel

$4,933.77DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4,933.77DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $12,576.44Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals

$12,576.44DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$12,576.44DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DRIVEN POWERSPORTS
DRIVEN POWERSPORTS Capital Projects Fund $2,039.31ATV

$2,039.31DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,039.31DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

eBay O 21-09872-5124
eBay O 21-09872-5124 Fleet Maintenance Fund $104.99111185 cylinder 6in Rod

$104.99eBay O 21-09872-5124 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$104.99eBay O 21-09872-5124 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

eBay O 22-09852-6231
eBay O 22-09852-6231 Ft. Caspar Museum $97.62Archives Supplies

$97.62eBay O 22-09852-6231 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 23 of 71

29



$97.62eBay O 22-09852-6231 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EEOC MISCELLANEOUS C
EEOC MISCELLANEOUS C Human Resources $290.00EEOC DEI TRAINING (TRACEY AND HEIDI ATT

$290.00EEOC MISCELLANEOUS C - Total For Human Resources

$290.00EEOC MISCELLANEOUS C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EGGINGTONS
EGGINGTONS City Council $21.32Breakfast meeting

$21.32EGGINGTONS - Total For City Council

EGGINGTONS City Manager $21.32Breakfast meeting

$21.32EGGINGTONS - Total For City Manager

EGGINGTONS Police Administration $810.06EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS food promot

$810.06EGGINGTONS - Total For Police Administration

$852.70EGGINGTONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM
ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM Fire-EMS Operations $158.94Universal set of Elevator Keys

$158.94ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$158.94ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ELITE K-9 INC
ELITE K-9 INC Police Administration $300.74PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES K

$300.74ELITE K-9 INC - Total For Police Administration

$300.74ELITE K-9 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $800.00Medical Direction for Casper F

$800.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$800.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 24 of 71

30



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $124.99Work boot reimbursement

$124.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $240.50Quarterly Rotary Dues Reimbursement

$240.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Community Development

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $200.00Reimbursement for 2023 High Plains Fire Co

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $395.38Fire Recruit Academy Food & Supplies Reimb

$595.38EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $147.03Work Tool Allotment Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $188.49Work tool allotment

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$485.52EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,446.39EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I CWR System Agency $96.00Testing Metals - Total or Soluble & Digestion

$96.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For CWR System Agency

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $330.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$944.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Pretreatment $874.00Petroleum Hydrocarbons, Purgeable Organic

$874.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$1,914.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO Regional Water Operations $513.61Replacement Control Keypad - Maintenance 

$513.61ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$513.61ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $58.00Stock Images and Video

$58.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 25 of 71

31



$58.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA
Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA Police Administration ($22.39)MISCELLENEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY 

Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA Police Administration $22.39MISCELLENEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY 

$0.00Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA - Total For Police Administration

Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA Police Grants Fund ($512.58)MISCELLENEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY 

Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA Police Grants Fund $512.58MISCELLENEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY 

$0.00Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA - Total For Police Grants Fund

$0.00Etsy.com - KOMATSUKA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing - Testing

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVENTS AT   (1 OF
EVENTS AT   (1 OF Police Administration $480.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$480.00EVENTS AT   (1 OF - Total For Police Administration

$480.00EVENTS AT   (1 OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC
EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC Police Administration $104.47BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$104.47EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - Total For Police Administration

$104.47EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $984.34Temp services

$984.34EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Attorney

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $344.25Temp services

$344.25EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Customer Service

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 26 of 71

32



$1,328.59EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FDIC/JEMS
FDIC/JEMS Fire-EMS Training $1,019.00Registeration for FDIC International 2023 for

FDIC/JEMS Fire-EMS Training $1,314.00Fee for Captain Henderson to attend the FDI

$2,333.00FDIC/JEMS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$2,333.00FDIC/JEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87694417
FEDEX 87694417 Police Administration $31.66COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$31.66FEDEX 87694417 - Total For Police Administration

$31.66FEDEX 87694417 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87694681
FEDEX 87694681 Police Administration $59.20COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$59.20FEDEX 87694681 - Total For Police Administration

$59.20FEDEX 87694681 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87694809
FEDEX 87694809 Police Administration $133.18COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$133.18FEDEX 87694809 - Total For Police Administration

$133.18FEDEX 87694809 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87694959
FEDEX 87694959 Police Administration $29.22COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$29.22FEDEX 87694959 - Total For Police Administration

$29.22FEDEX 87694959 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87695002
FEDEX 87695002 Police Administration $29.66COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$29.66FEDEX 87695002 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 27 of 71

33



$29.66FEDEX 87695002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 87695074
FEDEX 87695074 Police Administration $29.47COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$29.47FEDEX 87695074 - Total For Police Administration

$29.47FEDEX 87695074 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $28.28Parts for Raw Water #6 Morad Recharge Mo

$28.28FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $8,195.004" plug valves for grit system

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $51.06Union

$8,246.06FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,274.34FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $218.00Gift cards

$218.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

$218.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $328.92Disinfectant

$328.92FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$328.92FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE
FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE Fire-EMS Operations $713.00Beds for St. 1

$713.00FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$713.00FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 28 of 71

34



FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $1,110.00TripMaster Base/Licenses/Vehicle Fee/Trip P

$1,110.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$1,110.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER WWTP Operations $84,406.002022 Dodge Ram 3500 W/dump body

$84,406.00FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$84,406.00FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

G T DISTRIBUTORS, IN
G T DISTRIBUTORS, IN Police Administration $40.99MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES weapo

$40.99G T DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Police Administration

$40.99G T DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS
GALLS Fire-EMS Operations $198.45SCBA Mask Bag

$198.45GALLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$198.45GALLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $158.40Uniform supplies

$158.40GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$158.40GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GDIT FAA 347KP79
GDIT FAA 347KP79 Police Investigations $20.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$20.00GDIT FAA 347KP79 - Total For Police Investigations

$20.00GDIT FAA 347KP79 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Streets $1,000.0010--Surface Mt ADA Mats

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 29 of 71

35



$1,000.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Streets

$1,000.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOEBEL, BRANDON
GOEBEL, BRANDON Water Revenue and Transfer $30.60

$30.60GOEBEL, BRANDON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$30.60GOEBEL, BRANDON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Safety video

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $66.59Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $49.99Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $90.85Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $37.86Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $70.49Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $63.12Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $45.80Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $57.22Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $93.21Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $59.11Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $50.76Fuel

GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $73.91Fuel

$758.91GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$758.91GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $27.07Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $22.22Repair supplies in Ft. Caspar - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $30.49Plumbing repair supplies for Parking Garage 

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 30 of 71

36



GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $23.80Plumbing repair supplies for Parking Garage -

$103.58GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$103.58GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREATER WYOMING BIG
GREATER WYOMING BIG Capital Projects Fund $4,476.381% #16 Funding Greater WY Big

$4,476.38GREATER WYOMING BIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$4,476.38GREATER WYOMING BIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI
GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI Regional Water Operations $165.00Review & Locate Sewer Line - Maintenance 

$165.00GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI - Total For Regional Water Operations

$165.00GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.06101343 Vehicle repair

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $75.12101335 Vehicle service / repair

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $688.60Vehicle repair

$835.78GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$835.78GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $72,285.50Design and CA of CFAC Natatori

$72,285.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$72,285.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $91.61Check valve cover

$91.61HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$91.61HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 31 of 71

37



HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR
HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR Metro Animal Control $590.40HAMPTON INNS HOTELS S. Price K9 selection

$590.40HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR - Total For Metro Animal Control

HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR Police Administration $526.50HAMPTON INNS HOTELS Krugler K9 selection

HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR Police Administration $526.50HAMPTON INNS HOTELS Chaney K9 selectio

$1,053.00HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR - Total For Police Administration

$1,643.40HAMPTON INN NEW SMYR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $3,110.95Yearly inspections on sweepers #2298  2019

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $6,973.67Yearly inspections on sweeper #2300 2019

$10,084.62HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential

$10,084.62HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $7.59Repair supplies for Golf Course Clubhouse - 

$7.59HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $15.92Propane

$15.92HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $44.58Rope

$44.58HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $12.48Plow Bolts for Bobcat - Machinery Supplies

$12.48HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $15.57supplies

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $61.58Thread Lock bar oil

$77.15HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$157.72HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARKEN/CASCADE RESCU
HARKEN/CASCADE RESCU Capital Projects Fund $1,856.68ATV

$1,856.68HARKEN/CASCADE RESCU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,856.68HARKEN/CASCADE RESCU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 32 of 71

38



HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $849.05Chlorine

$849.05HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$849.05HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $3,885.75Gems S028763 - WWTP DIGESTER B

$3,885.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,885.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON GDN INN NEW O
HILTON GDN INN NEW O Metro Animal Control $206.60HILTON GARDEN INN deposit S. Schell trainin

$206.60HILTON GDN INN NEW O - Total For Metro Animal Control

$206.60HILTON GDN INN NEW O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Police Career Services $783.42HILTON Conference training

HILTON HOTELS Police Career Services $643.02HILTON lodging for training

HILTON HOTELS Police Career Services $643.02HILTON lodging training S. Boyle

$2,069.46HILTON HOTELS - Total For Police Career Services

HILTON HOTELS Public Safety Communication $643.02HILTON lodging for training L. Jackson

$643.02HILTON HOTELS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$2,712.48HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Metro Animal Shelter $130.31HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS shelter anim

$130.31HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Parks - Athletic Maint. $65.75Mike Lansing Field Press Box Items

$65.75HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Police Administration ($17.44)HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS credit for ret

($17.44)HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:05 PM Page 33 of 71

39



$178.62HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN
HOLIDAY INN Police Career Services $623.55HOLIDAY INNS NASRO training M. Nill

$623.55HOLIDAY INN - Total For Police Career Services

$623.55HOLIDAY INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $243.62HOLIDAY INNS background

$243.62HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services

$243.62HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $143.64Gas in Explorer & Pick Ups - Gas/Fuel

$143.64HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $6,811.88Fuel

$6,811.88HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC WWTP Operations $182.63Syncon EP PLUS GO 220 Metal

$182.63HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,138.15HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Police Investigations $10.67HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES Evidenc

$10.67HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Police Investigations

$10.67HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HORIZON CABLE SERVIC
HORIZON CABLE SERVIC Refuse - Commercial $408.71WIRE CABLE FOR TRK#2287 COMM ROLL OF

HORIZON CABLE SERVIC Refuse - Commercial $519.63Install of wire rope TRK#2305 COM ROLLOFF

$928.34HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$928.34HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 34 of 71

40



HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $73.58HVAC Repair Supplies for CBC - Hose and Ru

$73.58HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $70.45Hose

$70.45HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$144.03HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HWS WILMINGTON MAYFA
HWS WILMINGTON MAYFA Police Career Services $140.12HOMEWOOD SUITES Background

$140.12HWS WILMINGTON MAYFA - Total For Police Career Services

$140.12HWS WILMINGTON MAYFA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IAEI
IAEI Community Development $120.00Russ IAEI - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELS

$120.00IAEI - Total For Community Development

$120.00IAEI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $1,848.30Field soil compaction testing

$1,848.30INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$1,848.30INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Community Development $125.00Russ ICC Renewal - MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZA

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Community Development $230.00Justin ICC Test - MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIO

$355.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Community Development

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $88.902021 Digital Fire Codes

$88.90INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$443.90INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 35 of 71

41



INTUIT, INC. Aquatics - Operations $542.23Stanchion Anchor, Diamond Brite, Shipping

$542.23INTUIT, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $266.00cat6 cable installation for irrigation controlle

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $252.25cat6 cable installation at fire 5 for irrigation c

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $84.50cat6 cable installation at fire 1 for irrigation c

INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $177.25cat6 cable installation at metro animal contr

$780.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $497.50Westnet Controller and Light Relocation

$497.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $50.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$50.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications

INTUIT, INC. Special Fire Assistance Fund $800.00Twin Rescue System

$800.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$2,669.73INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $765.1270981 Equipment service/repairs

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,830.0370986 Equipment repair

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $932.8470735 Equipment service/repairs

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,336.6570979 Equipment service/repairs

$6,864.64JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$6,864.64JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $40.50Merchandise

JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $659.18Merchandise

JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $396.38Merchandise

$1,096.06JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf

$1,096.06JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JIMMY JOHNS #
JIMMY JOHNS # Sewer Wastewater Collection $19.09lunch while picking up 660316 from border

$19.09JIMMY JOHNS # - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 36 of 71

42



$19.09JIMMY JOHNS # - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JJE TRAILER SALES AN
JJE TRAILER SALES AN Capital Projects Fund $6,868.7418' Trailer

$6,868.74JJE TRAILER SALES AN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$6,868.74JJE TRAILER SALES AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER
KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $987.76Valve for biosolids pump

$987.76KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$987.76KEENAN SUPPLY-CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $450.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $200.00Uniform supplies

$650.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$650.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KISTLER TENT
KISTLER TENT Fire-EMS Operations $130.00Velcro roll for helmets and passports

$130.00KISTLER TENT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$130.00KISTLER TENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $115.94Recycled Concrete w/Base

$115.94KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $567.75City of Casper Mix 1/Fuel Surcharge/Fiber M

$567.75KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$683.69KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 37 of 71

43



KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag

$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $1,954.14Uniform supplies

$1,954.14L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,954.14L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LARAMIE AREA VISITOR
LARAMIE AREA VISITOR Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $255.00International Association of Arson Investigat

$255.00LARAMIE AREA VISITOR - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$255.00LARAMIE AREA VISITOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEE ADV PHX
LEE ADV PHX Fire-EMS Administration $503.25Publication of RFPs

$503.25LEE ADV PHX - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$503.25LEE ADV PHX - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $455.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service

$455.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$455.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 38 of 71

44



LONG BUILDING TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $14,540.00Construction project - not bui

$14,540.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $1,415.78HVAC Services/Repairs - Maintenance Agree

$1,415.78LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$15,955.78LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MD MEDICAL RESOURCES
MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Capital Projects Fund $48,381.00Fitness Equipment

$48,381.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$48,381.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MEAD LUMBER CHEYENNE
MEAD LUMBER CHEYENNE Fire-EMS Training $144.50Material for search and rescue training

$144.50MEAD LUMBER CHEYENNE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$144.50MEAD LUMBER CHEYENNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24,187.00Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork

$24,187.00MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$24,187.00MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $4.19Home and Garden Show Booth materials 2

$4.19MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $302.59safety supplies

$302.59MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $12.49HARDWARE FOR WARDWELL TANK- BOOSTE

$12.49MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $43.942 18" crescent wrenches for pole inspections

$43.94MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $19.98COFFEE- BUILDING SUPPLIES

$19.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $160.44LIGHTING SUN-3, PRATT, MT ROAD- OTHER 

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 39 of 71

45



$160.44MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$543.63MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO City Council $35.89Locker name plates and photo name plate

$35.89MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For City Council

MERBACK AWARDS CO Fire-EMS Operations $112.49Name tags for recruits

$112.49MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$148.38MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $200.17Lab supplies

$200.17MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$200.17MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $377.00Vehicle alignment & repairs

$377.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$377.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MO MON TAI INC
MO MON TAI INC Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $145.00TERP Consulting (Fire Protecti

$145.00MO MON TAI INC - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$145.00MO MON TAI INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Capital Projects Fund $34,722.50Ford Wyoming Center Fire Alarm

$34,722.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$34,722.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 40 of 71

46



Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service

$225.00Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$225.00Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $39.60Parts for baler

MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $470.94Parts for baler

MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $501.66REBUILD KIT DOOR GUIDE CYL BALER BLDG

$1,012.20MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,012.20MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/System Pkg/Microwave

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System/Services

$18,915.34MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$18,915.34MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Aquatics - Operations $186.00Alarm & AES Monitoring

$186.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Aquatics - Operations

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $131.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$863.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $183.00Alarm monitoring/radio service-4/01/23 to 6

$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ft. Caspar Museum $150.10Battery replacement, labor & trip charge

$150.10MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ice Arena - Operations $198.00Alarm & AES Monitoring

$198.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Public Safety Communication $355.00Service Labor & Trip Charge

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 41 of 71

47



$355.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Public Safety Communications

MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Rec Center - Operations $108.00Alarm & AES Monitoring

$108.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$2,043.10MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $5.00Acct #12211

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $5.00Acct #12214

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $5.00Acct #12213

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $5.00Acct #12212

$5.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.95Acct #13502

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $79.37Acct #20778

$129.32MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $59.95Guest Internet

$59.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $450.00Acct #13922

$450.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$659.27MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURPHY7494ATWALMART
MURPHY7494ATWALMART Police Career Services $38.63AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS NASRO scho

MURPHY7494ATWALMART Police Career Services $46.60AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS NASRO scho

$85.23MURPHY7494ATWALMART - Total For Police Career Services

$85.23MURPHY7494ATWALMART - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NACE INTERNATIONAL
NACE INTERNATIONAL Water Distribution $100.00NACE MEMBERSHIP- TRAVEL/TRAINING

$100.00NACE INTERNATIONAL - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 42 of 71

48



$100.00NACE INTERNATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $31.993A CHARGER UNIT 180- VEHICLE SUPPLIES

$31.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

$31.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG
NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG City Council $22,000.002023 CNFR Sponsorship

$22,000.00NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG - Total For City Council

$22,000.00NATIONAL INTERCOLLEG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL TECHNICAL I
NATIONAL TECHNICAL I Police Administration $50.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW

$50.00NATIONAL TECHNICAL I - Total For Police Administration

$50.00NATIONAL TECHNICAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $171,091.08Prisoner Housing - January 2023

$171,091.08NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $18,826.63HOJ JPB - Elevator repair

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $624.69Detention Center JPB - Oven repairs

$19,451.32NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services

$190,542.40NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.74Ice maker repair supplies for Casper Soccer - 

$21.74NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $167.40Cylinder rental

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $59.59Carbon Dioxide & Handling Charges

$226.99NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling ($357.46)Return of brushes

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 43 of 71

49



NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $178.73Brush-Cyl-Polypro

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $178.73Brush-Cyl-Polypro

$0.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $170.57Latex gloves, welding helmet, hat & SAFETY 

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $646.75Latex gloves, welding helmet, hat & SAFETY 

$817.32NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $62.75Propane for the Forklift - Gas/Fuel

$62.75NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $45.25Vacuum bags

$45.25NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,174.05NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Capital Projects Fund $68.38Masonry bit for drilling through block walls f

$68.38NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $766.86Paint, Shovels, Pick Handle, Caution Tape, M

$766.86NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $1,396.00LOCATES- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS

$1,396.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$2,231.24NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST LININGS &
NORTHWEST LININGS & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $147,301.54Cell 5 Construction (Geosynthe

$147,301.54NORTHWEST LININGS & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$147,301.54NORTHWEST LININGS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NSAA
NSAA Hogadon - Operations $105.00ANSI guidelines 2023

$105.00NSAA - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$105.00NSAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $86.86Veterinary services

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 44 of 71

50



$86.86NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration

$86.86NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $493.232 black, 1 yellow, 1 cyan, 1 magenta toners

$493.23ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$493.23ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $70.35Copier usage

$70.35OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$70.35OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $134.25Tickets for March 2023

$134.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $325.69Tickets for March 2023

$325.69ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $49.50Tickets for March 2023

$49.50ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $398.06Tickets for March 2023

$398.06ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$907.50ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ORKIN IDAHO
ORKIN IDAHO Hogadon - Operations $603.88DISINFECTING AND EXTERMINATING SERVIC

$603.88ORKIN IDAHO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$603.88ORKIN IDAHO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Buildings & Structures Fund $205.00Garage door repair supplies for Water Garag

$205.00OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 45 of 71

51



$205.00OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G
PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G Golf - Operations $3,750.00Range Balls

$3,750.00PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - Total For Golf - Operations

$3,750.00PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  PILOTINSTIT
PAYPAL  PILOTINSTIT Police Career Services $124.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

PAYPAL  PILOTINSTIT Police Career Services $1,612.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$1,736.00PAYPAL  PILOTINSTIT - Total For Police Career Services

$1,736.00PAYPAL  PILOTINSTIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  REEVES COMP
PAYPAL  REEVES COMP Police Career Services $32.73STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$32.73PAYPAL  REEVES COMP - Total For Police Career Services

$32.73PAYPAL  REEVES COMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,576.15GemsS028749-OP/Mnt/mon srvcs g

$9,576.15PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$9,576.15PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Police Grants Fund $451.00Screen printed t-shirts

$451.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Grants Fund

$451.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Control $7.67PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES t

$7.67PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Control

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 46 of 71

52



PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $129.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES f

PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $76.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES F

$206.96PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$214.63PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $39.80PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES F

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $72.67PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES F

$112.47PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$112.47PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PILOT
PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $60.00Fuel for travel to and while at Cheyenne Fire 

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $72.25Fuel while in Cheyenne for the recruit acade

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $78.44Fuel for travel while working the recruit acad

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $55.25Fuel while in Cheyenne for recruit academy

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $98.12Fuel while in Cheyenne at the Recruit Acade

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $40.50Fuel for traveling to and for Cheyenney Recr

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $123.13Fuel for recruit academy travel

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $56.00Fuel for travel to and while at Cheyenney Fir

PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $66.92Fuel for recruit academy travel

$650.61PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$650.61PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIZZA HUT 035955
PIZZA HUT 035955 Police Administration $42.21EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS food Active S

$42.21PIZZA HUT 035955 - Total For Police Administration

$42.21PIZZA HUT 035955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POLICE RECORDS MGMT
POLICE RECORDS MGMT Police Career Services $159.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$159.00POLICE RECORDS MGMT - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 47 of 71

53



$159.00POLICE RECORDS MGMT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Fire-EMS Training $1,899.97Public Education Materials

$1,899.97POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,899.97POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,861.03UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,073.91UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,513.93UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,967.39UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,865.72UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

$19,281.98POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$19,281.98POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POTTERS INDUSTRIES
POTTERS INDUSTRIES Traffic Control $4,380.0010,000lbs of reflective beads for striping

$4,380.00POTTERS INDUSTRIES - Total For Traffic Control

$4,380.00POTTERS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PP WASCOP
PP WASCOP Police Career Services $185.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$185.00PP WASCOP - Total For Police Career Services

$185.00PP WASCOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRO FLOORING, LLC
PRO FLOORING, LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $183.00Repair supplies for Solid Waste - Pro Flooring

$183.00PRO FLOORING, LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$183.00PRO FLOORING, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 48 of 71

54



PRO PAINT WYO, LLC
PRO PAINT WYO, LLC Fire-EMS Operations $575.00Patch drywall-tape/mud/texture/prime/pain

$575.00PRO PAINT WYO, LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$575.00PRO PAINT WYO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service - March 2023

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PUBLIC SAFETY TESTIN
PUBLIC SAFETY TESTIN Fire-EMS Training $3,640.00Written & Physical Ability Testing: FIREFIGHT

$3,640.00PUBLIC SAFETY TESTIN - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$3,640.00PUBLIC SAFETY TESTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RANGE SERVANT AMERIC
RANGE SERVANT AMERIC Capital Projects Fund $14,415.00Range ball Dispenser

$14,415.00RANGE SERVANT AMERIC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$14,415.00RANGE SERVANT AMERIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Fire-EMS Operations $795.00Inspection Deficiency Correction Repairs

$795.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$795.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REMARKABLE
REMARKABLE Police Administration $87.95ELECTRONIC SALES technology items

$87.95REMARKABLE - Total For Police Administration

$87.95REMARKABLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 49 of 71

55



RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Public Transit - Operations $472.43Copier usage

$472.43RICOH USA INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$472.43RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Streets $960.88Gloves, Vests, Safety Glasses, Earplugs, 1 Har

$960.88RMI CASPER - Total For Streets

RMI CASPER Traffic Control $450.86New fall protection harness

$450.86RMI CASPER - Total For Traffic Control

$1,411.74RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMLA
RMLA Hogadon - Operations $1,225.00Lift and Ski Area training Conference 2023

$1,225.00RMLA - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$1,225.00RMLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $89.72Acct #54730761-112 9

$89.72ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $418.93Acct #54730761-139 2

$418.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Capital Projects Fund $7,219.00General Srvc Contract-399 N Cntr St-Project#

$7,219.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Capital Projects Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $7,418.91Acct #54730761-159 0

$7,418.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $116.08Acct #54730761-092 3

$116.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,246.42Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,246.42ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $3,123.78Acct #54730761-093 1

$3,123.78ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $797.96Acct #60445507-008 5

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 50 of 71

56



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,343.48Acct #54730761-097 2

$3,141.44ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,168.91Acct #54730761-096 4

$4,168.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $4,341.29Acct #54730761-100 4

$4,341.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,929.77Acct #54730761-101 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,371.08Acct #54730761-147 5

$7,300.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $795.14Acct #54730761-093 1

$795.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $28.43Acct #54730761-093 1

$28.43ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,320.78Acct #54730761-095 6

$3,320.78ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $465.25Acct #54730761-004 8

$465.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$43,194.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Fire-EMS Operations $175.00Clogged sink repair

$175.00Rooter - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$331.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$506.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFARILAND LLC
SAFARILAND LLC Police Administration $872.4040MM Tactical Single Launcher

$872.40SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Administration

$872.40SAFARILAND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Golf - Operations $606.21parts washer rental

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 51 of 71

57



$606.21SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Golf - Operations

$606.21SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $56.46Batteries

$56.46SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $197.88CONCESSIONS - Water, Hot Dogs, Chips, Gat

$197.88SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $81.36WHOLESALE CLUBS cleaning items, plastic ut

$81.36SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

$335.70SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Operations $78.92Candy

$78.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $93.96SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN & SAFETY MEETI

$93.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $123.74Station Supplies

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $284.16Station Supplies

$407.90SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $85.40PAPER PLATES, CUTLERY, CUPS & PAPER TO

$85.40SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $360.94Cleaning Supplies

$360.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $23.76Dawn Dish Soap

$23.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $137.90WHOLESALE CLUBS batteries for officers

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $19.62WHOLESALE CLUBS items for community ev

$157.52SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $51.74SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN & SAFETY MEETI

$51.74SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,260.14SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 52 of 71

58



SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $988.08Station Supplies

$988.08SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$988.08SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SCHNEIDER, CINDY
SCHNEIDER, CINDY Water Revenue and Transfer $38.83

$38.83SCHNEIDER, CINDY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$38.83SCHNEIDER, CINDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT WWTP Operations $180.00RTU heating service/repair

$180.00SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For WWTP Operations

$180.00SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $129.85Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $54.72Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $69.42Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $48.82Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $83.22Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $55.96Fuel

$441.99SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$441.99SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744534410
SHELL OIL 5744534410 Fire-EMS Operations $20.50Fuel for travel to and for Cheyenne Recruit A

$20.50SHELL OIL 5744534410 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$20.50SHELL OIL 5744534410 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 53 of 71

59



SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Public Transit - Operations $67.94Heater Replacement Project for Transit Gara

$67.94SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$67.94SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $54.99PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS new baby plaque

$54.99SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$54.99SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIGMA ALDRICH US
SIGMA ALDRICH US Police Investigations $214.33ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS Evidence ite

$214.33SIGMA ALDRICH US - Total For Police Investigations

$214.33SIGMA ALDRICH US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $3,200.00Chemicals for Greens spraying

$3,200.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$3,200.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI Weed & Pest Fund $3,679.90Herbicide, Right On Green, Defoamer, Etc

$3,679.90SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$3,679.90SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $1,941.05MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

$1,941.05SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations

$1,941.05SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,099.81Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 54 of 71

60



SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($109.98)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$989.83SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($905.05)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($905.05)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$84.78SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $2,048.30Professional Archive Captures (Email/Facebo

$2,048.30SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$2,048.30SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARTSIGN
SMARTSIGN Parks - Athletic Maint. $116.66Dog Signs for Soccer Complex

$116.66SMARTSIGN - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$116.66SMARTSIGN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SNAP-ONTOOLS CO
SNAP-ONTOOLS CO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.00REPAIR TORQ WRENCH

$130.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$130.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $350.43STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $381.46STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$731.89SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$731.89SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP IDENTIFIRE
SP IDENTIFIRE Fire-EMS Operations $149.90Regulator Rockers with individual Names

$149.90SP IDENTIFIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$149.90SP IDENTIFIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 55 of 71

61



SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Metro Animal Control $83.99SPORTING GOODS STORES APP knife set

$83.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Metro Animal Control

$83.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Rec Center - Operations $14.50USB Cable for CRC Front Desk Printer

$14.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Rec Center - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Traffic Control $66.00Power supplies for signal radios

$66.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Traffic Control

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS WWTP Operations $1,835.00Security camera

$1,835.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,915.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  HISTORIC HOTEL G
SQ  HISTORIC HOTEL G Fire-EMS Training $384.00Hotel stay for fire staff to attend a training

$384.00SQ  HISTORIC HOTEL G - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$384.00SQ  HISTORIC HOTEL G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE
SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE Weed & Pest Fund $876.57Toolbox and spare tire holder

$876.57SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$876.57SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $15.00ACLS Card for Crotty

$15.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$15.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $18.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 56 of 71

62



SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $63.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

$81.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. ($854.00)Credit from Tournament clothing purchase

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,120.00Tournament Plaques (Will see a credit for bill

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. ($1,120.00)Credit from Plaques Charge

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. $854.00Tournament Shirts (Will see a credit due to b

$0.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $110.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES U

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $140.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES un

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $122.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES un

$372.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Rec Center - Sports Programs $120.00Staff Cold Weather Gear

$120.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$573.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PRECISION EXPLOS
SQ  PRECISION EXPLOS Police Administration $237.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$237.00SQ  PRECISION EXPLOS - Total For Police Administration

$237.00SQ  PRECISION EXPLOS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN
SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN Fire-EMS Training $1,596.98Station 1 Air Sampling_Mold Investigation

$1,596.98SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,596.98SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Public Transit - Operations $774.39Electrical Work for Heater Replacement at Tr

$774.39SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$774.39SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. City Council $33.00Onecentprocess.com Squarespace hosting a

$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - Total For City Council

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 57 of 71

63



$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Ice Arena - Operations $79.99HP Ink for Printer - Chads Green

$79.99STAPLES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

STAPLES Parks - Athletic Maint. $45.14Printing Labels

$45.14STAPLES - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

STAPLES Police Grants Fund $72.00STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$72.00STAPLES - Total For Police Grants Fund

$197.13STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $762.41Title V AIR PERMIT FEES

$762.41STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,756.67Retiree Subsidy - April 2023

$3,756.67STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Metro Animal Shelter $700.00Animal Euthanasia Technician Certification

STATE OF WY. Metro Animal Shelter $720.00Wyo Controlled Substance Registration/Appl

$1,420.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $3,434.22Loan #CW128GR

$3,434.22STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations

$9,373.30STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,707.38Centralized employee backgroun

$1,707.38STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$1,707.38STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STINKER #216
STINKER #216 Fire-EMS Operations $56.14Fule while in Cheyenne for recruit Adademy

$56.14STINKER #216 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$56.14STINKER #216 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 58 of 71

64



STK Shutterstock
STK Shutterstock City Manager $30.45Stock Image Subscription

$30.45STK Shutterstock - Total For City Manager

$30.45STK Shutterstock - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Police Investigations $80.90FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS food for Ev. Tech 

$80.90Subway 11632 - Total For Police Investigations

$80.90Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $360.00Tire washer electrical repair for truck barn

SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $80.00Oil pump motor electrical hook up truck bar

$440.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$440.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Ice Arena - Operations $550.00Sprinkler guard installation

$550.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Parks - Athletic Maint. $147.94Fire extinguisher maintenance

$147.94SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$697.94SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Metro Animal Shelter $699.00LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES 

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Metro Animal Shelter $45.94LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES 

$744.94SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $4.06SWITCH FOR OFFICE- BUILDING SUPPLIES

$4.06SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

$749.00SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 59 of 71

65



SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $413.81CONCESSIONS - Chicken Pizza

$413.81SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$413.81SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Police Administration $23.88DISCOUNT STORES Office supplies

$23.88TARGET - Total For Police Administration

$23.88TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,903.20Easy Mound Pros Choice (Oil Dri)

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,812.00Select PremiumPros Choice Infield Condition

$3,715.20TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Weed & Pest Fund $2,120.00Custom Fertilizer

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Weed & Pest Fund $179.89Burrow Rx Smoke Oil

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Weed & Pest Fund $2,703.63Burrow Rx Burrowing Control Device & Freig

$5,003.52TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$8,718.72TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $11.56Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $32.32Repair supplies for the Rec Center - Home D

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $85.06Plumbing repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - H

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $2.32Rec Center repair supplies - Home Depot

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $32.63Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Home Depot

$163.89THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Capital Projects Fund $63.95Ground rod driving tool for irrigation controll

$63.95THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $106.73Forcible entry training for recruits

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $68.32Lumber for forcible entry training at recruit a

$175.05THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $58.72Silicone for Bases

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 60 of 71

66



THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $55.92Silicone for Bases

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. ($58.72)Credit from Charging tax

$55.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $25.96Purchase of wrong bulbs to be returned later

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $25.96Bulbs for time clock area

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. ($25.96)Return of wrong light bulbs purchased earlie

$25.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Public Transit - Operations $16.28Heater Replacement Project Supplies for Tra

$16.28THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $61.94totes storage

$61.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$562.99THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE RADAR SHOP INC
THE RADAR SHOP INC Police Administration $7,368.00One Site Lidar & Radar Re-certifications

THE RADAR SHOP INC Police Administration $279.00Replaced stalker antenna lens & re-certified 

THE RADAR SHOP INC Police Administration $616.70Replaced LED lights,stalker dual/re-certified 

$8,263.70THE RADAR SHOP INC - Total For Police Administration

$8,263.70THE RADAR SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $109.01Copy charge - March 2023

$109.01TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $104.87Copy Charge - March 2023

$104.87TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $114.60Copy Charge - March 2023

$114.60TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$328.48TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $101.94Diesel Exhaust Fluid

$101.94TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 61 of 71

67



$101.94TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $95.81Lunch meeting

$95.81TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager

$95.81TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Control $65.53TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training

$65.53UBER   TRIP - Total For Metro Animal Control

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $7.63TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training CA UBER tip

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $51.33TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training CA

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $10.26TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES Training CA tip

UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $50.90TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES training CA

$120.12UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$185.65UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE
ULINE Water Meters $702.59Inventory Shelving

ULINE Water Meters $9,249.75Inventory Shelving

$9,952.34ULINE - Total For Water Meters

$9,952.34ULINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $236.28Uniform supplies

$236.28UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$236.28UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162470746
UNITED    0162470746 Police Career Services $801.80UNITED AIRLINES K. Patrick training

UNITED    0162470746 Police Career Services $801.80UNITED AIRLINES training Lincowski

$1,603.60UNITED    0162470746 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 62 of 71

68



$1,603.60UNITED    0162470746 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162473448
UNITED    0162473448 Information Services $490.67UNITED AIRLINES

$490.67UNITED    0162473448 - Total For Information Services

$490.67UNITED    0162473448 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169835494
UNITED    0169835494 Public Safety Communication $35.00UNITED AIRLINES conference checked bag

$35.00UNITED    0169835494 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$35.00UNITED    0169835494 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169835574
UNITED    0169835574 Police Career Services $45.00UNITED AIRLINES 2nd checked bag

$45.00UNITED    0169835574 - Total For Police Career Services

$45.00UNITED    0169835574 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169836289
UNITED    0169836289 Police Administration $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage K9 selection

$35.00UNITED    0169836289 - Total For Police Administration

$35.00UNITED    0169836289 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169836327
UNITED    0169836327 Police Administration $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage for flight to pick o

$35.00UNITED    0169836327 - Total For Police Administration

$35.00UNITED    0169836327 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169836402
UNITED    0169836402 Police Career Services $45.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage claim R. Brown

$45.00UNITED    0169836402 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 63 of 71

69



$45.00UNITED    0169836402 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169837139
UNITED    0169837139 Police Administration $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage for flight to select 

UNITED    0169837139 Police Administration $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage K9 selection

$70.00UNITED    0169837139 - Total For Police Administration

$70.00UNITED    0169837139 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169843456
UNITED    0169843456 Metro Animal Control $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage

$35.00UNITED    0169843456 - Total For Metro Animal Control

$35.00UNITED    0169843456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $41.11Fuel

$41.11USA GASOLINE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$41.11USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Fire-EMS Administration $5.89Certified Mail to DCI

$5.89USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$5.89USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Fire-EMS Administration $16.26Mailing of certified letters

$16.26USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$16.26USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Streets $95.00T² Course Work Zone Safety and Flagger Cert

$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Streets

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 64 of 71

70



$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $208.88GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$208.88VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development

$208.88VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP
VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $42.254 LICENSE PLATES / NEW

$42.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$42.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $87.50CDL TESTING FOR SPECIAL WASTE EQUIPT O

$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $290.16642199740-00001

$290.16VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001

$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $80.02Acct #571507176-00002

$1,680.42VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$2,130.62VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOIANCE LLC
VOIANCE LLC Public Safety Communication $226.05BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$226.05VOIANCE LLC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$226.05VOIANCE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:06 PM Page 65 of 71

71



VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $92.61File destruction service

$92.61VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources

$92.61VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Public Safety Communication $158.36TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$158.36VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Public Safety Communications

$158.36VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics - Operations $3.94Duck Tape

WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics - Operations $63.59Stickers,Cardstock,Water Toys,Pop Socket,St

$67.53WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.16RODENT & FLY CONTROL/ ZONAR EXCELLEN

$84.16WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $19.94Station Supplies

$19.94WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $62.53GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS food fost

$62.53WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WAL-MART #1617 Refuse - Residential $11.52SUPPLIES FOR TRASH TRUCKS

$11.52WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$245.68WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $195.84CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE/ OFFI

WAL-MART #3778 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11.98Scale House Supplies

WAL-MART #3778 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3.54SAFETY MEETING OFFICE SUPPLIES

$211.36WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #3778 Balefill - Diversion & Special $18.46CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE/ OFFI

$18.46WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$229.82WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:07 PM Page 66 of 71

72



WAL-MART #4653
WAL-MART #4653 Fire-EMS Operations $54.32Fuel while traveling to and for Cheyenney Re

$54.32WAL-MART #4653 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WAL-MART #4653 Fire-EMS Training $118.34Food for the recruits attending the current r

WAL-MART #4653 Fire-EMS Training $565.54Food for recruits attedning Cheyenney Recru

$683.88WAL-MART #4653 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

WAL-MART #4653 Police Career Services $38.54AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training

$38.54WAL-MART #4653 - Total For Police Career Services

$776.74WAL-MART #4653 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM Community Development $118.06DISCOUNT STORES

$118.06WALMART.COM - Total For Community Development

$118.06WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $9,825.00Casper Skatepark Remediation

$9,825.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$9,825.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER WWTP Operations $1,500.00Design - WWC/Maintenance Bldg

$1,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES LEARN
WESTERN STATES LEARN City Council $2,650.00Council Goals Strategic Planning

$2,650.00WESTERN STATES LEARN - Total For City Council

$2,650.00WESTERN STATES LEARN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:07 PM Page 67 of 71

73



WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $24,135.35Engineering - Midwest Ave from

$24,135.35WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$24,135.35WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($392.40)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,924.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,531.60WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,728.71)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,728.71)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$1,802.89WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $912.50Ford Wyoming Center South Walk

$912.50WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$912.50WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $34.64Flag for the station

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $36.88Windshield wipers for CFD Expedition

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $59.97Station Supplies

$131.49WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Training $363.09Food for new recruits attending the recruit a

$363.09WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Training

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $20.74GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS cleaning 

$20.74WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration

$515.32WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORDPRESS NXUP2E4X36
WORDPRESS NXUP2E4X36 Metro Animal Shelter $19.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$19.00WORDPRESS NXUP2E4X36 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$19.00WORDPRESS NXUP2E4X36 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:07 PM Page 68 of 71

74



WPY DEANNA WHITE
WPY DEANNA WHITE Police Administration $500.00TRANSPORTATION SERVICES NOT ELSEWHER

$500.00WPY DEANNA WHITE - Total For Police Administration

$500.00WPY DEANNA WHITE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPY WY LECC
WPY WY LECC Police Career Services $150.00SPORTING AND RECREATIONAL CAMPS Conf

$150.00WPY WY LECC - Total For Police Career Services

$150.00WPY WY LECC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14,618.40Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi

$14,618.40WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$14,618.40WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON
WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$1.50WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - Total For Police Grants Fund

$1.50WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY LAW CHAPLAIN ASOC
WY LAW CHAPLAIN ASOC Police Administration $50.00Annual Dues

$50.00WY LAW CHAPLAIN ASOC - Total For Police Administration

WY LAW CHAPLAIN ASOC Police Career Services $350.00Training Registration

$350.00WY LAW CHAPLAIN ASOC - Total For Police Career Services

$400.00WY LAW CHAPLAIN ASOC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. FIRE CHIEFS' ASS
WY. FIRE CHIEFS' ASS Fire-EMS Administration $160.002023 Membership Application

$160.00WY. FIRE CHIEFS' ASS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:07 PM Page 69 of 71

75



$160.00WY. FIRE CHIEFS' ASS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,548.94service on landfill excavator #141485

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $393.49Equipment repair 250 service compactor

$1,942.43WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,834.08141502 Troubleshoot brake accumulator

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,069.32141459 Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $585.01141502 Troubleshoot auto lubrication syste

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $931.68141402 Troubleshooting electric system

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $756.07141519 Equipment repair

$7,176.16WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$9,118.59WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Investigations $1,999.98CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

$1,999.98WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Investigations

$1,999.98WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $121.48First aid supplies

$121.48WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

$121.48WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $382.60 FIX INCOMING SCALE HATCH

$382.60WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$382.60WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $762.00Pulse Oximeters, BP Cuffs

$762.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:07 PM Page 70 of 71

76



$762.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$2,203,606.91CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 4/12/2023 12:51:07 PM Page 71 of 71

77



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
04/18/23

Additional Accounts Payable

03/30/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Payroll Vendor/s

Sarah Price - Travel Reimbursement 241.50
Michael Chand - Travel Reimbursement 221.25
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 440.00

902.75

03/31/23 Prewrits - AP Vendor

State of Wyo Office of State Lands & Investments - Loan Payment 3,434.22

3,434.22

Total Additional AP 4,336.97$         

Page 1 of 1
78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



WESTRIDGE PHASE 1 OWNERSHIP AND ASSESSMENT ROLE
Prepared by WLC Engineering and Surveying, Updated February 2, 2023

NOTE: Indicates Corner Lot

Change of Owner or Address Since Beginning

Owner 1 Street Address Mailing Address City, State, Zip Lot Size
(acres) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) ($) (ft) ($) ($) ($)

118 HOLDINGS, LLC 2008 CY AVE 6758 WHISKEY GAP ROAD CASPER, WY 82604 0.459 627 SUBDIVISION TRACT C 61.5 125.5 105.7 75.40 $4,900.81 45.00 $2,250.00 $8,052.52 $944.00

ADAMS, KIPP A 1752 WESTRIDGE CIR 1752 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 169 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

ALLEN, DONALD F ET UX 1604 WESTRIDGE DR PO BOX 1233 CASPER, WY 82602 0.152 WESTRIDGE LOT 112 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

BEARD, CHRISTOPHER ET UX 1694 WESTRIDGE CIR 1694 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.439 WESTRIDGE LOT 163 47 60.90 $3,958.31 40.00 $2,000.00 $6,709.65 $786.58

BECKTON, WILLIAM C ET UX 1745 WESTRIDGE DR 1745 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 102 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

BERGMAN, STEPHEN M ET UX 1652 WESTRIDGE CIR 1652 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.165 WESTRIDGE LOT 158 60 73.90 $4,803.31 16.00 $800.00 $6,309.88 $739.71

BERNARD, MIQUELLE 1704 WESTRIDGE DR 1704 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.175 WESTRIDGE LOT 119 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

BERTAG PROPERTIES LLC 2000 WESTWOOD HILL BOX 502 MILLS, WY 82644 0.336 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 622 COMMERCIAL 68.5 82.40 $5,355.81 $6,031.17 $707.04

BERTAGNOLE, BRYAN ET UX 2014 WESTWOOD HILL BOX 502 MILLS, WY 82644 0.239 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 621 COMMERCIAL 79.5 93.40 $6,070.81 $6,836.33 $801.43

BERTZ, DONNA K 1644 WESTRIDGE CIR 1644 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.165 WESTRIDGE LOT 157 60 73.90 $4,803.31 16.00 $800.00 $6,309.88 $739.71

BLACK, TERI L ET VIR 1712 WESTRIDGE CIR 1712 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 165 61 74.90 $4,868.31 16.00 $800.00 $6,383.08 $748.29

BLAZEK-SEVERANCE, CYNTHIA L ET VIR 1657 WESTRIDGE CIR 1657 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.176 WESTRIDGE LOT 149 63.8 77.70 $5,050.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $7,657.82 $897.73

BOYLES, VELMA KAY 1534 WESTRIDGE DR 1534 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 109 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

BRADSHAW, ROBERT E ET AL TRUSTEES 1522 WESTRIDGE TER PO BOX 1838 MILLS, WY 82644 0.260 WESTRIDGE LOT 152 60 73.90 $4,803.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,253.58 $733.11

BRENNAN, BOBETTE L 1704 WESTRIDGE CIR 1704 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.291 WESTRIDGE LOT 164 47 60.90 $3,958.31 30.00 $1,500.00 $6,146.60 $720.57

BRENTON FAMILY INVESTMENTS, LLC NA PO BOX 50127 CASPER, WY 82605 0.307 627 SUBDIVISION TRACT B 61 74.90 $4,868.31 $5,482.20 $642.68

BRENTON FAMILY INVESTMENTS, LLC 1944 CY AVE PO BOX 50127 CASPER, WY 82605 0.507 627 SUBDIVISION TRACT A 170.4 158.5 184.30 $11,979.31 32.00 $1,600.00 $15,291.66 $1,792.65

BUFF, JAMES E ET UX 1617 WESTRIDGE TER 1617 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 132 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

CAMP PROPERTIES LLC 1814 WESTRIDGE CIR PO BOX 52271 CASPER, WY 82605 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 171 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

CARLSON, CAPP A ET UX 1514 WESTRIDGE DR PO BOX 1466 CASPER, WY 82602 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 107 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

CESTNIK, CHAD S 1524 WESTRIDGE DR 1524 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 108 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

CHAMPENDAL, JACQUELINE 1667 WESTRIDGE CIR 1667 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.200 WESTRIDGE LOT 148 74 87.90 $5,713.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $8,404.43 $985.26

CURTIS, RICHARD L ET UX 1504 WESTRIDGE DR 1504 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.156 WESTRIDGE LOT 106 60 4.3 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

DEPAOLO-LARA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 1/29/2019 1535 WESTRIDGE DR 4921 S ELM ST CASPER, WY 82601 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 89 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

DIIORIO, JOHN N TRUSTEE 1683 WESTRIDGE TER 2320 RIVER MEADOWS RD CASPER, WY 82604 0.260 WESTRIDGE LOT 125 87.2 88 13.68 101.10 $6,571.31 $7,399.95 $867.50

DISTAD, INGER LOUISE ET AL 1684 WESTRIDGE CIR 1684 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.274 WESTRIDGE LOT 162 47 60.90 $3,958.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $6,428.12 $753.57

DRURY, DALE EARL 1827 WESTRIDGE CIR 1827 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.195 WESTRIDGE LOT 124 60 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

ELIZABETH J NUNN REVOCABLE TRUST 5/25/20221525 WESTRIDGE DR PO BOX 50741 CASPER, WY 82605 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 88 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

ELLIOTT, RANDY L 1705 WESTRIDGE DR 1705  WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 98 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

FARRIS, MARSHALL 1647 WESTRIDGE TER 1647 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 129 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

FBS CASPER LLC 2024 CY AVE PO BOX 50127 CASPER, WY 82605 CASPER, WY 82605 0.230 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 617           COMMERCIAL 80 18 93.90 $6,103.31 $6,872.93 $805.72

FOSTER, JUSTIN W 1435 W 15TH ST 1435 W 15TH ST CASPER, WY 82604 0.156 WESTRIDGE LOT 86 60 3.25 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

FRISBY, ROBYN H 1642 WESTRIDGE DR 1642 WESTRIDGE DRIVE CASPER, WY 82604 0.173 WESTRIDGE LOT 116 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

GARNER, BRANDON ET UX 1775 WESTRIDGE DR 1775 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.156 WESTRIDGE LOT 105 60 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

GARRISON, OTIS M 1660 WESTRIDGE CIR 5374 S QUATAR CIR AURORA, CO 80015 0.165 WESTRIDGE LOT 159 60 73.90 $4,803.31 16.00 $800.00 $6,309.88 $739.71

GAY, WILMER III ET UX 1745 WESTRIDGE CIR 1745 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.270 WESTRIDGE LOT 144 99 154 15 112.90 $7,338.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $10,234.34 $1,199.78

Estimated Sewer 
Service Length

Street 
Frontage

Estimated Annual 
Assesment at 3% 

for 10 Years
Total Estimated 

Assesment
Estimated Sewer 

Services Cost
Street Frontage 
for Assessment

Estimated 
Assessment for 

Curbwalk
Corner 

Frontage
Curve 

FrontageLegal 

Page 1 Westridge Ownership and LAD Costs_1.30.23

92



Owner 1 Street Address Mailing Address City, State, Zip Lot Size
(acres) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) ($) (ft) ($) ($) ($)

Estimated Sewer 
Service Length

Street 
Frontage

Estimated Annual 
Assesment at 3% 

for 10 Years
Total Estimated 

Assesment
Estimated Sewer 

Services Cost
Street Frontage 
for Assessment

Estimated 
Assessment for 

Curbwalk
Corner 

Frontage
Curve 

FrontageLegal 

GLYNN, DOROTHY ET AL 1742 WESTRIDGE CIR 1742 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 168 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

GREENLINE PROPERTIES LLC-SERIES 8 1663 WESTRIDGE TER 7230 ROCKING R RD CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 127 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

GRIMSHAW INVESTMENTS LLC 1851 WESTRIDGE CIR 39 E 1ST ST SHERIDAN, WY 82601 0.162 WESTRIDGE LOT 122 115 128.90 $8,378.31 $9,434.81 $1,106.05

HACKETT, JOAN R 1625 WESTRIDGE DR 1625 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 94 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

HARTMANN, LYLE 1521 WESTRIDGE TER 1521 WESTRIDGE TERR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 137 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

HASQUET, ARRETTA A 1638 WESTRIDGE TER 1638 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.153 WESTRIDGE LOT 142 60 73.90 $4,803.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,253.58 $733.11

HEATON, LAURIE L 1668 WESTRIDGE CIR 1668 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.165 WESTRIDGE LOT 160 60 73.90 $4,803.31 16.00 $800.00 $6,309.88 $739.71

HOUSEZ LLC 1837 WESTRIDGE CIR 1688 BRYAN STOCK TRL CASPER, WY 82601 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 123 60 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

HUBBARD, DENISE A ET VIR 1614 WESTRIDGE CIR 1614 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.259 WESTRIDGE LOT 154 53.5 67.40 $4,380.81 35.00 $1,750.00 $6,903.90 $809.35

HURT, LUCAS ET UX 1721 WESTRIDGE CIR 1721 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.158 WESTRIDGE LOT 146 60 73.90 $4,803.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $7,379.68 $865.12

JAMES & SUZANNE FELTEN LIVING 1648 WESTRIDGE TER 1648 WESTRIDGE TR CASPER, WY 82604 0.206 WESTRIDGE LOT 143 81.7 95.60 $6,213.81 15.00 $750.00 $7,841.94 $919.31

JOANNE DEMOREST LIVING TRUST 10/24/2014 1716 WESTRIDGE DR 1219 S WOLCOTT ST CASPER, WY 82601 0.165 WESTRIDGE LOT 120 60 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

JOHNSON, GWEN 1832 WESTRIDGE CIR 1219 S WOLCOTT ST CASPER, WY 82601 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 173 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

KAY E BRITTAIN TRUST 12/14/98 1715 WESTRIDGE DR 1515 W 12TH ST CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 99 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

KENNEDY, ADAM J 1537 WESTRIDGE TER 1537 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 135 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

KINION, BRETT 1772 WESTRIDGE DR 1772 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.234 WESTRIDGE LOT 179 90 1.15 103.90 $6,753.31 $7,604.90 $891.53

KRAMER, WILLIAM M JR 1735 WESTRIDGE DR 1735 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 101 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

LADWIG, JESSICA 1725 WESTRIDGE DR 1725 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 100 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

LAI FAMILY LLC 2034 WESTWOOD HILL BOX 577 CASPER, WY 82602 0.344 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 619 COMMERCIAL 68.5 82.40 $5,355.81 $6,031.17 $707.04

LAI FAMILY LLC 2024 WESTWOOD HILL BOX 577 CASPER, WY 82602 0.239 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 620 COMMERCIAL 79.5 93.40 $6,070.81 $6,836.33 $801.43

LARSON, MARK T 1505 WESTRIDGE TER 1505  WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.156 WESTRIDGE LOT 139 60 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

LEONHARDT, BRYCE PAUL ET UX 1733 WESTRIDGE CIR 1733 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.158 WESTRIDGE LOT 145 60 73.90 $4,803.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $7,379.68 $865.12

LEWIS, JOHN F ET AL TRUSTEES 1867 WESTRIDGE CIR 1867 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.217 WESTRIDGE LOT 121 81.2 121 15 95.10 $6,181.31 $6,960.77 $816.01

LINDBERG LLC 1634 WESTRIDGE DR 1634 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.162 WESTRIDGE LOT 115 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

LOOMER, CHERYL D 1607 WESTRIDGE TER 1607 WESTRIDGE TR CASPER, WY 82604 0.151 WESTRIDGE LOT 133 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT, LLC 1545 WESTRIDGE DR 1818 E. 2ND STREET CASPER, WY 82601 0.156 WESTRIDGE LOT 104 60 73.90 $4,803.31 $5,409.00 $634.10

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT, LLC 1545 WESTRIDGE DR 1818 E. 2ND STREET CASPER, WY 82601 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 90 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

LYE, ADAM T ET AL 1634 WESTRIDGE CIR 1634 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.224 WESTRIDGE LOT 156 56.5 70.40 $4,575.81 26.00 $1,300.00 $6,616.74 $775.68

MALANDRINI, DENNIS E 1624 WESTRIDGE DR 1624 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.157 WESTRIDGE LOT 114 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

MC AULAY, ROSE M 1614 WESTRIDGE DR 1723 S WALNUT ST CASPER, WY 82601 0.155 WESTRIDGE LOT 113 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

MC CANN, CAROL ANN 1615 WESTRIDGE DR 1615 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 93 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

MC MURRAY, JOSEPH R ET AL 1641 WESTRIDGE CIR 1641 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.209 WESTRIDGE LOT 150 97.5 111.40 $7,240.81 35.00 $1,750.00 $10,124.55 $1,186.91

MC QUEEN, MARTIN A 1755 WESTRIDGE DR 1755 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.157 WESTRIDGE LOT 103 60.5 74.40 $4,835.81 $5,445.60 $638.39

MCGOWEN, KAGEN 1605 WESTRIDGE DR 1605 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 92 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

MEEBS LLC 1655 WESTRIDGE DR 710 LA HACIENDA CASPER, WY 82601 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 97 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

MICHAEL P CORYELL LIVING TRUST 9/8/2022 1854 WESTRIDGE CIR 1854 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.302 WESTRIDGE LOT 176 45 58.90 $3,828.31 $4,311.05 $505.39

MIGUEL, JOE G SAN JR 1804 WESTRIDGE CIR 1804 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 170 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

MILLER, CARRIE E 1762 WESTRIDGE DR 1762 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.249 WESTRIDGE LOT 178 58.5 72.40 $4,705.81 $5,299.21 $621.23

MILLVIEW INVESTMENT CO LLC 1956 WESTWOOD HILL BOX 502 MILLS, WY 82644 0.413 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 623 68.5 82.40 $5,355.81 18.00 $900.00 $7,044.66 $825.85

MILLVIEW INVESTMENT CO LLC 1945 WESTWOOD HILL BOX 502 MILLS, WY 82644 0.413 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 624 COMMERCIAL 71.72 85.62 $5,565.11 18.00 $900.00 $7,280.36 $853.48

MONFRE, BARBARA 1527 WESTRIDGE TER 1527 WESTRIDGE TERRACE CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 136 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

Page 2 Westridge Ownership and LAD Costs_1.30.23

93



Owner 1 Street Address Mailing Address City, State, Zip Lot Size
(acres) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) ($) (ft) ($) ($) ($)

Estimated Sewer 
Service Length

Street 
Frontage

Estimated Annual 
Assesment at 3% 

for 10 Years
Total Estimated 

Assesment
Estimated Sewer 

Services Cost
Street Frontage 
for Assessment

Estimated 
Assessment for 

Curbwalk
Corner 

Frontage
Curve 

FrontageLegal 

MORTGAGE NOW LLC 1840 WESTRIDGE CIR 2071 W 39TH ST CASPER, WY 82604 0.184 WESTRIDGE LOT 174 45 58.90 $3,828.31 15.00 $750.00 $5,155.63 $604.40

MOUNTAIN WEST PROPERTY LEASING LLC 1935 WESTWOOD HILL 4113 W YELLOWSTONE HWY CASPER, WY 82604 0.290 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 625    COMMERCIAL 90.4 104.30 $6,779.31 15.00 $750.00 $8,478.75 $993.97

MOUNTAIN WEST PROPERTY LEASING LLC 1924 CY AVE 4113 W YELLOWSTONE HWY CASPER, WY 82604 0.318 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 626    COMMERCIAL 80 26.6 93.90 $6,103.31 15.00 $750.00 $7,717.51 $904.73

NORCROSS, LORI R 1676 WESTRIDGE CIR 1676  WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.223 WESTRIDGE LOT 161 63.5 77.40 $5,030.81 16.00 $800.00 $6,566.07 $769.74

NORTHROP, BRIAN G 1635 WESTRIDGE TER 1635 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 130 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

O'GRADY, JAMES E 1554 WESTRIDGE DR 1554 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 111 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

OSWALD, TYSON ET UX 1655 WESTRIDGE TER 1655 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 128 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

PAULSON, ERIC DANIEL 1732 WESTRIDGE CIR 1732 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 167 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

PHILIP S JOHNSTON & DONNA V JOHNSTON TRU1513 WESTRIDGE TER 1513 WESTRIDGE TR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 138 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

REIFKE, JOHN D 1824 WESTRIDGE CIR BOX 52038 CASPER, WY 82605 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 172 61 74.90 $4,868.31 15.00 $750.00 $6,326.77 $741.69

ROOT, CLEMENT W JR 1545 WESTRIDGE TER 1545 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 134 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

ROSENOF, THOMAS ALLEN ET UX 1608 WESTRIDGE TER 1608 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.295 WESTRIDGE LOT 140 124 182 17.5 137.90 $8,963.31 15.00 $750.00 $10,938.15 $1,282.29

RUDE, RYAN 1656 WESTRIDGE DR 1656 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.210 WESTRIDGE LOT 118 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

RUSSELL, TIMOTHY O ET UX 1604 WESTRIDGE CIR 1604 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.219 WESTRIDGE LOT 153 56.5 119.5 16.8 70.40 $4,575.81 32.00 $1,600.00 $6,954.57 $815.29

SALZ, SUE E 1510 WESTRIDGE TER 1510 WESTRIDGE TR CASPER, WY 82604 0.354 WESTRIDGE LOT 151 120 133.90 $8,703.31 15.00 $750.00 $10,645.37 $1,247.96

SCHAFFER, TIMOTHY J 1625 WESTRIDGE TER 1625 WESTRIDGE TER CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 131 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

SHORT, FRANCIS M 1635 WESTRIDGE DR 2215 E 7TH ST #18 CASPER, WY 82609 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 95 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

SIMMONS, JAMES J ET UX 1624 WESTRIDGE CIR 1624 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.249 WESTRIDGE LOT 155 48.5 62.40 $4,055.81 34.00 $1,700.00 $6,481.61 $759.84

SIPP, SHAINA 1645 WESTRIDGE DR 1645 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.160 WESTRIDGE LOT 96 61.8 75.70 $4,920.31 $5,540.76 $649.55

SMITH, MICHAEL F ET UX 1848 WESTRIDGE CIR 1848 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.240 WESTRIDGE LOT 175 45.5 59.40 $3,860.81 20.00 $1,000.00 $5,473.75 $641.69

SMITH, ROCKY D ET UX 1868 WESTRIDGE CIR 1868 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.250 WESTRIDGE LOT 177 82 113.5 18 95.90 $6,233.31 $7,019.33 $822.88

STUDDARD, MAGHAN 1544 WESTRIDGE DR 1544 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 110 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

TALADA, ROD A 1722 WESTRIDGE CIR 1722 WESTRIDGE CR CASPER, WY 82604 0.168 WESTRIDGE LOT 166 61 74.90 $4,868.31 16.00 $800.00 $6,383.08 $748.29

THOMAS, JAMES L ET UX 1681 WESTRIDGE CIR 1681 WESTRIDGE CIR CASPER, WY 82604 0.247 WESTRIDGE LOT 147 41.8 50 120 55.70 $3,620.31 35.00 $1,750.00 $6,047.50 $708.95

TRAYLOR, JAMES E 1555 WESTRIDGE DR 1555 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 91 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

TRIPLE M WESTSIDE PROPERTIES LLC 2044 WESTWOOD HILL PO BOX 1778, CASPER, WY 82602 CASPER, WY 82602 0.298 WESTWOOD #3 LOT 618      COMMERCIAL 80.7 94.60 $6,148.81 $6,924.17 $811.72

WHALEN, RICHARD A ET AL 1650 WESTRIDGE DR 1650 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.195 WESTRIDGE LOT 117 57.1 71.00 $4,614.81 $5,196.73 $609.22

WIEBE, ZAKERY D ET UX 1515 WESTRIDGE DR 1515 WESTRIDGE DR CASPER, WY 82604 0.143 WESTRIDGE LOT 87 55 68.90 $4,478.31 $5,043.02 $591.20

WILSON, SHAWN M ET UX 1673 WESTRIDGE TER 1673 WESTRIDGE TR CASPER, WY 82604 0.187 WESTRIDGE LOT 126 58 71.90 $4,673.31 $5,262.61 $616.94

WOOD, DALE F 1626 WESTRIDGE TER 1626 WESTRIDGE TR CASPER, WY 82604 0.196 WESTRIDGE LOT 141 102 115.90 $7,533.31 15.00 $750.00 $9,327.83 $1,093.51

$8,415.00 $546,975.00 962.00 $48,100.00 $670,113.96

Note:  1) The above opinions of estimated assessment have been increased by 12.61% (1.1261 mulitplier) for traffic control, design and construction engineering, contingency, and incidential construction costs.

Note  2) Corner lots have been assessed on the short side with the long side and corner radius distributed throughout Phase One.  1,486.98 feet of curbwalk is distributed among 107 total Lots.

Total Estimated Assesment

Page 3 Westridge Ownership and LAD Costs_1.30.23

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



500



501



502



503



504



505



506



507



508



509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



518



519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554



555



556



557



558



559



560



561



562



563



564



565



566



567



568



569



570



571



572



573



RESOLUTION NO. 23-78

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING, TO CREATE A LOCAL ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 160, CHINOOK TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS IN 
SAID CITY; TO AUTHORIZE THE CONSTRUCTION OF LOCAL 
IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN; AND TO ASSESS THE COST OR 
PORTION THEREOF ON THE PROPERTY BENEFITTED 
THEREBY. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Casper, herein called the "Council" and 
the "City" respectively, has determined and does hereby determine to establish a local assessment 
district for the purpose of causing to be constructed therein certain local improvements hereinafter 
described; and, 

WHEREAS, the Council will hold one hearing for the purpose of hearing objections 
to the City Council declaring its intent to make said improvements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: 

Section 1. Declaration of Intention to Make Improvements. 

The Council does hereby declare its intention to make certain local improvements consisting of 
asphaltic concrete pavement on the street hereinafter designated and to assess the cost thereof on the 
property benefitted thereby and included within the proposed local assessment district herein 
described. 

Section 2. Name of District 

The Council has determined and does hereby determine that: 

A. The local assessment district herein described, as such might hereinafter be modified, shall be
known as the "City of Casper, Wyoming, Local Assessment District No. 160, Chinook Trail
Improvements" (herein called the "District");

Section 3. Location of Paving Improvements. 

The City proposes to establish grades for the following named streets, intersections, and parts of 
streets, within the City between the termini specified, as such are set forth on the official plats of the 
subdivisions or additions in said City, now on file and of record, as follows: 

STREET 

LOCATION OF CHINOOK TRAIL IMPROVMENTS 

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT 

---1---

574



575



576



577



578



579



580



581



582



583



584



585



586



587



588



589



590



591



592



593



594



595



596



597



598



599



600



601



602



603



604



605



606



607



608



609



610



611



612



613



614



615



616



617



618



619



620



621



622



623



624



625



626



627



628



629



630



631



632



633



634



635



636



637



638



639



640



641



642



643



644



RESOLUTION NO. 23-79 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE MAYOR'S 
SIGNATURE AND APPROVING A RELEASE AND 
SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS. 

WHEREAS, Casper Area Transportation Coalition, Inc., ("CATC") 
brought a complaint in Casper Area Transportation Coalition, Inc., Plaintiff, vs. City of 
Casper and John Henley, in his individual capacity, defendants, United States District 
Court for the District of Wyoming, Case No. 22-CV-45-J, in the United States District 
Court for the District of Wyoming (hereafter "lawsuit") seeking monetary damages, 
injunctive relief and attorney fees; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Casper counterclaimed for breach of contract and 
other claims in the lawsuit seeking monetary damages; and, 

WHEREAS, the Parties believed that each party would prevail on their 
respective claims but believe it is in the best interests of the public to settle their disputes; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Parties agreed to a joint press release, and to keep the other 
terms of the Release and Settlement of Claims confidential to the extent possible under the 
Wyoming Public Records Act; and, 

WHEREAS, in the interest of meeting certain deadlines in the matter, the 
Mayor executed the Release and Settlement of Claims on April 13, 2023; and, 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Casper Wyoming desires 
to ratify the Mayor's Signature on the Release and Settlement of Claims. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY 
OF THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest, this Resolution Ratifying the Mayor's 
Signature and Approving a Release and Settlement of Claims. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 
, 2023. 

------

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

1 

day of 

645



646


	Agenda
	2.A. 03-30-23 Special Meeting Minutes
	3. Bills & Claims
	Addendum
	Addendum


	6.A.1.a. Transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 37/Bull Horn Brewing
	Memo

	7.A.1. Public Hearing/Creating Local Assessment District 159/Westridge Improvements
	Memo
	Property Owner Letters
	Map
	Ownership & Assessment Roll
	Approved Resolution 23-37
	Ordinance 6-23

	7.A.2. Public Hearing/Zone Change for Majestic Mountain Addition 
	Memo
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	Ordinance 7-23

	7.A.3. Public Hearing/Plat & Subdivision for Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition
	Memo
	Subdivision Agreement
	Plat
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Ordinance 8-23

	7.A.4.  Public Hearing/Plat, Subdivision & Plat for Lukasiewicz Subdivision
	Memo
	Subdivision Agreement
	Plat
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Ordinance 9-23

	7.B.1. Public Hearing/Real Estate Purchase Agreement/Natrona County
	Memo
	Real Estate Purchase Agreement
	Resolution 23-54

	8.A. 2nd Reading Ord/Amendments to the Liquor License Code
	Ordinance No. 5-23

	9.A.1 Site Plan/WYO Complex
	Memo
	Site Plan
	Map of Proposed Complex
	Resolution No. 23-55

	9.A.2 Amendment No. 1 for MPO Wester Gateway Corridor Study/HDR Engineering
	Memo
	Amendement No. 1
	Resolution No. 23-56

	9.A.3. Mills Platte River Trail Connectivity Study/CEPI
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution 23-57

	9.A.4. Accepting a Deed of Gift/Rocking K Properties
	Memo
	Deed of Gift
	Map
	Legal Description
	Resolution No. 23-58

	9.A.5. Authorizing Amendment No. 1/Napa
	Memo
	Original 2018 Contract
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution 23-59

	9.A.6. First Amendment to Employement Agreement/City Manager Services
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution 23-60

	9.A.7. Grant Acceptance/Wyoming Game and Fish Commission 
	Memo
	Grant Agreement
	Resolution 23-61

	9.A.8 Letter of Support for Rocky Mtn Power Blue Sky Program Grant/WY Food For Thought
	Memo
	Letter of Support
	Resolution No. 23-62

	9.A.9. Amendment No. 1 to MOU/Natrona County School District
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 23-63

	9.A.10. Mike Lansing Rental Agreement/Spuds Baseball Club
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution 23-64

	9.A.11. Mike Lansing Rental Agreement/Casper Baseball Club
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution 23-65

	9.A.12. Change Order No. 2 for the Solid Waste CRL Electrical Service Upgrades/Modern Electric
	Memo
	Change Order No. 2
	Request from Modern Electric
	Letter from WPE
	Resolution No. 23-66

	9.A.13. Amendment No. 2 to the Contract for Legal Services/Holland and Hart, LLP
	Memo
	Amendment No. 2
	Resolution No. 23-67

	9.A.14. Agreement for 2023 CPU Materials Procurement/Dana Kepner Company of Wyoming (1 Memo)
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-68

	9.A.15. Agreement for 2023 CPU Materials Procurement/Ferguson Enterprises
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-69
	9.A.16. Change Order No. 5 for North Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation/Insituform Technologies
	Memo
	Insituform Correspondence
	Change Order No. 5
	Jacobs Recommendation Letter
	Resolution No. 23-70

	9.A.17 Rescinding Resolution for Transit Services/Mills 
	Memo
	Resolution No. 23-71

	9.A.18. Transportation Services Contract/Mills
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution 23-72

	9.A.19. Transportation Services Contract/Bar Nunn 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-73

	9.A.20. OneWyo II Opioid Settlement Memorandum of Agreement 
	Memo
	Memorandum of Agreement
	Resolution 23-74

	9.A.21. North Platte River Park No. 2 Simple Master Plan/Ayres Associates
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-75

	9.A.22  Abatement of Weeds and Litter/AAA Landscaping
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution 23-76

	9.A.23. Abatement of Weeds and Litter/Brian's Go To Service
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution 23-77

	9.A.24. Creation of Local Assessment District No. 160/Chinook Trail Improvements
	Memo
	LAD Map
	Estimated LAD Assessment
	Resolution 23-78

	10.A.1. Purchase of New Turf Utility Vehicle/Municipal Golf Course
	Memo
	Specifications

	10.A.2. Purchase of New Heavy-Duty Crew Cab Chassis 4x4 Truck/Solid Waste Division
	Memo
	Bid Specifications
	10.A.3. Purchase of Bauer Unicus 4s Breathing Air Compressor/Fire-EMS Dept.
	Memo
	RFP

	10.A.4. Purchase of Custom Service Body/Hiway Products/Fire-EMS Dept.
	Memo
	RFP

	10.A.5. Purchase of 10 Scott Hazmat SCBAs Masks & 6 Bottles/Fire-EMS Dept.
	Memo
	RFP

	10.A.6. Reject All Bids/Project S.A.F.E Asbestos Abatement
	Memo

	13. Release and Settlement of Claims
	Memo
	Resolution 23-79




